

Elizabeth B. Sandza 202.626.9091 (direct) Elizabeth Sandza@wilsonelser.com

January 4, 2016

David Krech Associate Division Chief Telecommunications and Analysis Division International Bureau Federal Communications Commission 445 12<sup>th</sup> Street SW Washington, DC 20554

Re: Application ITC-214-20151111-00266

Dear Mr. Krech:

This is to supplement the above referenced application by providing additional information about the applicant's principal.

Cuba International Network (CIN) is a start-up Florida LLC. Its sole member is Mr. Barry Pasternak, a U.S. citizen who lives at 2158 Nova Village Drive, Davie, Florida, 33317. Mr. Pasternak has a 40 year history in the broadcast and telecommunications businesses.

Since 1992, Mr. Pasternak has been President of BHP Consultants, a media consulting firm that manages broadcast and multimedia events, ensures multiplatform and multiscreen network delivery, provides content development, delivery and broadcast production services, designs telecom networks and provides strategic planning to media companies. His current clients include NBC and ESPN for their delivery of the 2016 Olympics. (A copy of his full resume is attached hereto.)

Mr. Pasternak was a principal in the following four companies that were previously granted FCC 214 licenses approximately in the years indicated below:

Entity Name	Mr. Pasternak's role	Approximate Year 214 License First Granted
Telelink communications	President	1981
Caribbean Satellite Corporation	Vice President (President was William C. Frogale)	1992
Digital Caribbean Fiber Network	President	1996
Sun Globe Telecom, Inc.	President	2002

700 11th Street, NW, Suite 400 • Washington, DC 20001 • p 202.626.7660 • f 202.628.3606

In addition to his business pursuits, Mr. Pasternak served as an advisor to the Clinton Administration through the National Education Telecommunication Organization on the development of the Internet. He has also been an adjunct professor of telecommunications at Nova South Eastern University of Florida and he has worked with Doctors Without Borders on the delivery of telemedicine and distance learning in Cuba.

CIN will make its formal request for streamlining, including why it is qualified to request streamlined treatment, if and when the FCC issues an order deleting Cuba from its Exclusion List.

Thank you for your time and attention to this application. Please let me know if you need any other information about CIN and its application.

Very truly yours,

Elizabeth B. Sandza

Cc: Adrienne NcNeil, Esq.

## Barry H. Pasternak Project Director

Emmy Award winning senior level international global Telecommunications Consultant with 30+ years in-depth technical, marketing and project development experience in enterprise, broadcasting, Video Vertical and special event consulting. Partial list of clients: GlobeNet/Oi, NBC; CBS;, ABC; ESPN; Videocom; AldeaTV, EBU; GlobeCast; Intelsat; Hibernia.

Areas of expertise include Broadcasting, Fiber Optic Networks, Satellite Communications, Broadcast/Telecom Field Operations, Regulatory Issues, Strategic Planning and Project Management.

## SELECTED EXPERIENCE

BHP Consultants, Inc. (1992 - Present). Provide solutions for the video vertical and broadcast industry (international and domestic); manage broadcast and multimedia events; develop and implement statements of work (SOW), production and technical requirements; ensure multiplatform and multiscreen network delivery; provide content development and delivery; provide broadcast production services including staffing; design and implement telecom networks; provide business development and strategic planning.

GlobeNet/Oi (2011 - Present). GlobeNet operates a 22,000-km undersea fiber optic cable system in the Americas, while Oi is the largest telecommunication provider in Brazil with over 100 million customers. Provide video and multimedia solutions consulting on behalf of these clients. Current and recent projects: ESPN X-Games (Foz do Iguaçu, Brazil); Confederation Cup 2013; World Cup 2014; Olympics 2016.

ESPN (2012 - Present). Design and implement interactive video and multimedia transport between ESPN Broadcast Center (Bristol, CT) and 2013 X-Games (Foz do Iguaçu, Brazil) and 2014 World Cup Brazil. Currently network planner/developer for 2016 Olympics, Rio de Janeiro. These live events are pioneer implementations of the revolutionary new Work Flow techniques for programming production and live coverage of major sporting events.

Other Special-Event Projects (1982 - Present). Olympics; Superbowl; Final Four; World Series; X-Games; Confederations Cup; World Cup; Grand Prix; NBA Championship; International Polo; Off-Shore Motor Boat Racing; World Champion Boxing; Miss USA and Miss Universe pageants.

Regulatory Affairs in Americas Region (1996 - 2010). Assisted clients to obtain satellite and carrier service licenses (both international and domestic). Authorized by Office of Foreign Asset Control (OFAC), US Treasury Department, to negotiate and

contract facilities In support of telecommunications and telemedicine projects between Cuba and the USA.

## **EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC AFFAIRS**

- BA Communications and Advanced Media, Long Island University, August 1971
- Distance Learning Consultant for PhD Candidates, Nova Southeastern University

## **ASSOCIATIONS**

- Sports Video Group (SVG)
- World Teleport Association
- Caribbean Telecommunications Council
- Caribbean Emergency Network for Telecommunications Recovery
- Society of Satellite Professionals International
- IATSE/NABET